

Company	Location	Website	Telephone	Assigned To
Neath Port Talbot County Borough Council	Neath United Kingdom	www.npt.gov.uk	01639 686 868	
Birmingham City Council	Birmingham United Kingdom	www.birmingham.gov.uk	0121 303 6789	
Cotswold District Council	Cirencester United Kingdom	www.cotswold.gov.uk	01285 623000	
Civil Aviation Authority	Doha Qatar	www.caa.gov.qa	+974 4557333	
Coventry City Council	Coventry United Kingdom	www.coventry.gov.uk	024 7683 4333	
Central Intelligence Agency	Washington (DC) United States	www.cia.gov	(703) 482 0623	
Invest Northern Ireland	Belfast United Kingdom	www.investni.com	028 9069 8000	
Harlow Council	Harlow United Kingdom	www.harlow.gov.uk	01279 446655	
Fife Council	Glenrothes United Kingdom	www.fife.gov.uk	03451 555555	
Northumberland County Council	Morpeth United Kingdom	www.northumberland.gov.uk	0345 600 6400	
European Defense Agency	Ixelles Belgium	www.eda.europa.eu	+32 (0)2 504.28.00	
Ministry Of Communication & information Technology	Riyadh Saudi Arabia	www.mcit.gov.sa	4522222	
Registers of Scotland	Edinburgh United Kingdom	www.ros.gov.uk	0131 659 6111	
South Norfolk Council	Norwich United Kingdom	www.south-norfolk.gov.uk	0808 168 2000	
Port of Cromarty Firth	Invergordon United Kingdom	www.cfpa.co.uk	01349 852308	
The Scottish Government	Edinburgh United Kingdom	www.scotland.gov.uk	0300 244 4000	
City of Oulu	Oulu Finland	www.ouka.fi	+358 855 855 800	

United Nations	New York (NY) United States	www.un.org	(212) 963 4475
U.S. Department of State	Washington (DC) United States	www.state.gov	(202) 895 3500
Los Alamos National Laboratory	Los Alamos (NM) United States	www.lanl.gov	(505) 667 5061
National Research Council Canada	Ottawa (ON) Canada	www.nrc-cnrc.gc.ca	+1 613 993 9101
New Jersey State Library	Trenton (NJ) United States	www.njstatelib.org	(609) 292 6200
City of New York	New York (NY) United States	www.nyc.gov	(212) 639 9675
Clark County School District	Las Vegas (NV) United States	www.ccsd.net	(702) 799 5000
United HealthCare Corporation	Minnetonka (MN) United States	www.unitedhealthgroup.com	(800) 328 5979
Food & Agriculture Organization of the United Nations	Washington (DC) United States	www.fao.org	(202) 653 2400
City of Toronto	Toronto (ON) Canada	www.toronto.ca	416-392-(2489)
Indiana Department of Education	Indianapolis (IN) United States	www.doe.in.gov	(317) 232 6610
State of Oregon	Salem (OR) United States	www.oregon.gov	(503) 378 2176
Clark County Information Systems	Vancouver (BC) Canada	www.clarkcountynv.gov	(360) 397 2391
City of Chandler	Chandler (AZ) United States	www.chandleraz.gov	(480) 782 2000
Snowy Mountains Hydro-Electric Authority	Sydney Australia	www.snowyhydro.com.au	+61 2 9278 1888
Wirral Council	Wirral United Kingdom	www.wirral.gov.uk	0151 606 2000
The Northern Ireland Civil Service	Belfast United Kingdom	www.nidirect.gov.uk	028 9052 0700
The European Commission	Luxembourg	www.europa.eu/luxembourg	+352 4301 34925
Cern	Geneva Switzerland	www.cern.ch	+41 227 678 484

South Ayrshire Council	Ayr United Kingdom	www.south-ayrshire.gov.uk	0300 123 0900
The City of Los Angeles	Los Angeles (CA) United States	www.lacity.org	(213) 978 7200
Federal Housing Finance Agency	Washington (DC) United States	www.fhfa.gov	(202) 649 3800
Sarasota County	Sarasota (FL) United States	www.scgov.net	(941) 861 5261
Trafford Council	Sale United Kingdom	www.trafford.gov.uk	0161 912 2000
Federal Chancellery	Bern Switzerland	www.ch.ch	+41 (0)31 324 3000
Bedford Borough Council	Bedford United Kingdom	www.bedford.gov.uk	01234 267422
Department of Homeland Security	Springfield (MO) United States	www.dhs.gov	
Northumbria Police	Newcastle Upon Tyne United Kingdom	www.northumbria.police.uk	0345 604 3043
Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea	London United Kingdom	www.rbkc.gov.uk	020 7361 3000
Conseil of Europe	Strasbourg France	www.coe.int	+33 388 412 000
Redditch Borough Council	Redditch United Kingdom	www.redditchbc.gov.uk	01527 64252
Essex County Council	Chelmsford United Kingdom	www.essex.gov.uk	08457 430 430
United Nations Office at Geneva	Geneva Switzerland	www.unog.ch	+41 229 171 234
North Ayrshire Council	Irvine United Kingdom	www.north-ayrshire.gov.uk	01294 310000
New York State Police	Albany (NY) United States	www.troopers.ny.gov	(518) 783 3211
Scottish Borders Council	Melrose United Kingdom	www.scotborders.gov.uk	0300 100 1800
Sunderland City Council	Sunderland United Kingdom	www.sunderland.gov.uk	0191 5205 555
US Department of Labor Employee Benefits Security Administration	Washington (DC) United States	www.dol.gov	(202) 693 8673

San Antonio City	San Antonio (TX) United States	www.sanantonio.gov	(210) 207 7413
European Space Agency	Darmstadt Germany	www.esa.int	+49 6151 900
Czech Army	Prague Czech Republic	www.army.cz	+420 973 201 111
Los Angeles Sheriff's Department	Los Angeles (CA) United States	www.lacounty.gov	(800) 735 2929
Tennessee State Government	Nashville (TN) United States	www.tn.gov	(615) 741 1954
Ministry Of Defence	Safat Kuwait	www.mod.gov.kw	(+965) 2242-3130
Kuwait Municipality	Kuwait City Kuwait	www.baladia.gov.kw	+965 224 499 020
Repubblica e Cantone Ticino	Bellinzona Switzerland	www.ti.ch	+41 91 814 41 11
Waterford city council	Waterford Ireland	www.waterfordcity.ie	051-309900
State Government of Victoria	Melbourne Australia	www.vic.gov.au	+61 396 039 900
East Riding of Yorkshire Council	Beverley United Kingdom	www.eastriding.gov.uk	01482 393939
Department of Administration	Madison (WI) United States	www.doa.state.wi.us	(608) 266 1741
State of Tennessee	Nashville (TN) United States	www.tn.gov	(615) 741 9263
Region of Durham	Whitby (ON) Canada	www.durham.ca	+1 905 668 7711
North Yorkshire Fire & Rescue Service	Northallerton United Kingdom	www.northyorksfire.gov.uk	01609 780150
City of Roseville California	Roseville (CA) United States	www.roseville.ca.us	(916) 774 5200
State Library of Queensland	South Brisbane Australia	www.slq.qld.gov.au	+61 7 3840 7666
Lee County	Fort Myers (FL) United States	www.leegov.com	(239) 533 2245
The City Of Calgary	Calgary (AB) Canada	www.calgary.ca	+1 403 538 6111

Bundesamt für Seeschifffahrt und Hydrographie	Hamburg Germany	www.bsh.de	+49 403 190 0
Wigan Council	Wigan United Kingdom	www.wigan.gov.uk	01942 244991
MD Procurement Office	Fort Meade (MD) United States		(301) 688 4049
Ministerstvo Vnitra	Prague Czech Republic	www.mvcr.cz	974 811 111
Logan City Council	Logan City Australia	www.logan.qld.gov.au	1300 156 426
City of Milwaukee	Milwaukee (WI) United States	www.city.milwaukee.gov	(414) 286 2221
Federal Agency For Nuclear Control	Brussel Belgium	www.fanc.fgov.be	+32 (02) 289 21 11
City of Fresno	Fresno (CA) United States	www.fresno.gov	(559) 621 8000
City of Anaheim	Anaheim (CA) United States	www.anaheim.net	(714) 765 4311
European Parliament	Kirchberg Luxembourg	www.europarl.europa.eu	+352 43001
Welsh Government	Cardiff United Kingdom	www.wales.gov.uk	01443 845500
Thailand Post Co Ltd	Bangkok Thailand	www.thailandpost.com	+66 2831 3131
Adur & Worthing Councils	Shoreham-by-Sea United Kingdom	www.adur-worthing.gov.uk	01273 263000
Swindon Borough Council	Swindon United Kingdom	www.swindon.gov.uk	01793 445500
Universitaet der Bundeswehr Muenchen	Neubiberg Germany	www.unibw.de	089 6004-0
Council of Ministers of the Republic of Bulgaria	Sofia Bulgaria	www.government.bg	+359 2940 2999
Ministerie Van Verkeer en Waterstaat	Delft Netherlands	www.verkeerenwaterstaat.nl	+31 015 275 75 75
Pembrokeshire County Council	Haverfordwest United Kingdom	www.pembrokeshire.gov.uk	01437 764551
Central Bedfordshire Council	Shefford United Kingdom	www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk	0300 300 8301

The Department of Health, Social Services and Public Safety	Belfast United Kingdom	www.dhsspsni.gov.uk	028 9052 0500
Caerphilly County Borough Council	Ystrad Mynach United Kingdom	www.caerphilly.gov.uk	01443 815588
Dublin City Council	Dublin Ireland	www.dublincity.ie	+353 222 2222
Office of the Chief Information Officer	Adelaide Australia	www.sa.gov.au	+61 8226 3383
Uprava policije	Podgorica Montenegro	www.upravapolicije.com	020 241 964
National Physical Laboratory	Teddington United Kingdom	www.npl.co.uk	020 8977 3222
Dumfries & Galloway Council	Dumfries United Kingdom	www.dumgal.gov.uk	0303 333 3000
Foreign & Commonwealth Office	London United Kingdom	www.fco.gov.uk	020 7008 1500
H M Government Communications	Milton Keynes United Kingdom	www.hmgcc.gov.uk	01908 510052
United Nations Logistics Base	Brindisi Italy	www.unlb.org	+39 831 418 750
London Borough of Redbridge	Ilford United Kingdom	www.redbridge.gov.uk	020 8554 5000
Forest Heath and St Edmundsbury Councils	Bury St Edmunds United Kingdom	www.stedmundsbury.gov.uk	01284 763233
Nottinghamshire County Council	Nottingham United Kingdom	www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk	0115 982 3823
Joint Warfare Centre	Stavanger Norway	www.jwc.nato.int	+47 30 03
United States Courts	Washington (DC) United States	www.uscourts.gov	(202) 502 2600
Ipswich Borough Council	Ipswich United Kingdom	www.ipswich.gov.uk	01473 432000
Foreign Affairs Canada	Ottawa (ON) Canada	www.international.gc.ca	+1 (613) 944-4000
Japan Ministry Of Defense	Tokyo Japan	www.mod.go.jp	+81 3 5366 3111
FBI	Clarksburg (WV) United States	www.fbi.gov	(304) 625 4995

Portsmouth City Council	Portsmouth United Kingdom	www.portsmouth.gov.uk	02392 834092
State of Maryland	Annapolis (MD) United States	www.maryland.gov	(877) 634 6361
Belfast City Council	Belfast United Kingdom	www.belfastcity.gov.uk	028 9032 0202
The Port Authority of New York & New Jersey	Staten Island (NY) United States	www.panynj.gov	(212) 435 3008
City of Cartersville	Cartersville (GA) United States	www.cityofcartersville.org	(770) 387 5686
North Lanarkshire Council	Motherwell United Kingdom	www.northlanarkshire.gov.uk	01698 403200
Dudley Metropolitan Borough Council	Dudley United Kingdom	www.dudley.gov.uk	0300 555 2345
Milton Keynes Council	Milton Keynes United Kingdom	www.milton-keynes.gov.uk	01908 691691
DARPA	Arlington (VA) United States	www.darpa.mil	(703) 526 6630
Office of U.S. Foreign Disaster Assistance	Washington (DC) United States	www.usaid.gov	(202) 712 0000
London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham	London United Kingdom	www.lbhf.gov.uk	020 8748 3020
Tokyo Metropolitan Government	Tokyo Japan	www.metro.tokyo.jp	+81 3-5321-1111
City of Vancouver	Vancouver (BC) Canada	www.vancouver.ca	+1 604 873 7000
Brighton & Hove City Council	Hove United Kingdom	www.brighton-hove.gov.uk	01273 290000
City of Riga	Riga Latvia	www.riga.lv	00371 67026101
Government of Ontario	Toronto (ON) Canada	www.ontario.ca	+1 416 660 0220
Medway Council	Chatham United Kingdom	www.medway.gov.uk	01634 306000
London Borough of Camden	London United Kingdom	www.camden.gov.uk	020 7974 4444
Special Tribunal for Lebanon	Leidschendam Netherlands	www.stl-tsl.org	+31 708 003 400

North Atlantic Treaty Organization	Brussels Belgium	www.nato.int	+32 2707 4111
Kentucky.gov	Frankfort (KY) United States	www.kentucky.gov	(502) 875 3733
Peterborough City Council. Schools Division	Peterborough United Kingdom	www.peterborough.gov.uk	01733 747474
NSW Police Force	Parramatta Australia	www.police.nsw.gov.au	13 14 44
Georgia Department of Education	Atlanta (GA) United States	www.gadoe.org	(404) 656 2800
Snohomish County	Everett (WA) United States	www.snohomishcountywa.gov	(425) 388 3411
EULEX Kosovo	Kosovo Serbia	www.eulex-kosovo.eu	+386 (0) 43 78 2000
Arma dei Carabinieri	Rome Italy	www.carabinieri.it	+39 680 982 935
Ministrstvo za Notranje Zadeve	Ljubljana Slovenia	www.mnz.gov.si	+386 1428 4000
Palm Beach County Sheriff's Office	Wellington (FL) United States	www.pbso.org	(561) 688 5447
eWashtenaw	Ann Arbor (MI) United States	www.ewashtenaw.org	(734) 222 6850
Australian Postal Corporation	Melbourne Australia	www.austpost.com.au	+61 3 8847 9045
Calgary Police Service District 3	Calgary (AB) Canada	www.calgary.ca	+1 403 567 6300
Estonian Defence Forces	Tallinn Estonia	www.mil.ee	+372 717 9005
Ministry of National Disaster Management	Budapest Hungary	www.katasztrofavedelem.hu	+36 614 694 168
Flintshire County Council	Mold United Kingdom	www.flintshire.gov.uk	01352 752121
Merthyr Tydfil County Borough Council	Merthyr Tydfil United Kingdom	www.merthyr.gov.uk	01685 725 000
Lucas County	Toledo (OH) United States	www.co.lucas.oh.us	(419) 213 4340
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade	Barton Australia	www.dfat.gov.au	+61 2 6261 1111

Plymouth City Council	Plymouth United Kingdom	www.plymouth.gov.uk	01752 668 000
Ceredigion County Council	Aberaeron United Kingdom	www.ceredigion.gov.uk	01545 570881
Wiltshire Council	Trowbridge United Kingdom	www.wiltshire.gov.uk	01225 713000
Ministry of Defence	Den Haag Netherlands	www.defensie.nl	+31 703 188 188
Telford & Wrekin Council	Telford United Kingdom	www.telford.gov.uk	01952 380 000
Islington Council	London United Kingdom	www.islington.gov.uk	020 7527 2000
Oldham Council	Oldham United Kingdom	www.oldham.gov.uk	0161 770 3000
Stockport Metropolitan Borough Council	Stockport United Kingdom	www.stockport.gov.uk	0161 480 4949
West Berkshire Council	Newbury United Kingdom	www.westberks.gov.uk	01635 42400
Embassy of the Republic of Iraq	London United Kingdom	www.iraqembassy.org.uk	020 7590 7650
Fife County Council	Glenrothes United Kingdom	www.fifedirect.org.uk	0845 155 0000
Cheshire West & Chester Council	Chester United Kingdom	www.cheshirewestandchester.gov.uk	0300 123 8123
Ida Singapore	Singapore	www.ida.gov.sg	+65 6211 0888
South Yorkshire Police	Sheffield United Kingdom	www.southyorks.police.uk	0114 2196 905
The City Council of Jelgava	Jelgava Latvia	www.jelgava.lv	+371 63005522
The Council for Scientific and Industrial Research	Pretoria South Africa	www.csir.co.za	+27 128 412 911
Greater Manchester Police	Manchester United Kingdom	www.gmp.police.uk	0161 872 5050
Town of Hluboka nad Vltavou	Hluboka nad Vltavou Czech Republic	www.hluboka.cz	723 584 866
City of York Council	York United Kingdom	www.york.gov.uk	01904 551550

Naval Support Activity Naples	Naples Italy	www.cnicy.navy.mil	+39 81 568 4471
City of Beverly Hills	Beverly Hills (CA) United States	www.beverlyhills.org	(310)550-4951
NOAA Fisheries	Honolulu (HI) United States	www.pifsc.noaa.gov	(808) 725 5360
East Sussex County Council	Lewes United Kingdom	www.eastsussex.gov.uk	0345 608 0190
East and North Hertfordshire NHS Trust	Stevenage United Kingdom	www.enherts-tr.nhs.uk	01438 314333
Westminster City Council	London United Kingdom	www.westminster.gov.uk	020 7641 6000
London Borough of Lambeth	London United Kingdom	www.lambeth.gov.uk	020 7926 1000
Ministerie van Defensie	The Hague Netherlands	www.defensie.nl	+31 703 188 188
Crisis Center of Tampa Bay	Tampa (FL) United States	www.crisiscenter.com	(813) 964 1964
City of San Jose	San Jose (CA) United States	www.sanjoseca.gov	(408) 535 3500
Department of Homeland Security	Washington (DC) United States	www.dhs.gov	(202) 282 8000
Merseyside Fire and Rescue Service	Bootle United Kingdom	www.merseyfire.gov.uk	0151 296 4000
Glasgow City Council	Glasgow United Kingdom	www.glasgow.gov.uk	0141 287 2000
City of Edmonds	Edmonds (WA) United States	www.edmondswa.gov	(425) 775 2525
Norwegian National Security Authority	Kolsas Norway	www.norway.no	+47 67 86 40 00
Australian Government. Department of Defence	Canberra Australia	www.defence.gov.au	+61 2 626 59111
Stadtwerke Konstanz GmbH	Konstanz Germany	www.stadtwerke.konstanz.de	+49 7531 8030
North Wales Police	Colwyn Bay United Kingdom	www.north-wales.police.uk	0300 330 0101
Federated States of Micronesia	Palikir Micronesia, Federated States of	www.fsmgov.org	+691 320 5133

Halton Borough Council	Widnes United Kingdom	www.halton.gov.uk	0303 333 4300
Region Västra Götaland	Vänersborg Sweden	www.vgregion.se	+46 104 410 000
Darlington Borough Council	Darlington United Kingdom	www.darlington.gov.uk	01325 380651
NATO	The Hague Netherlands	www.nato.int	
BBC Worldwide Ltd	London United Kingdom	www.bbc.co.uk	020 7580 4468
Luton Borough Council	Luton United Kingdom	www.luton.gov.uk	01582 546000
United Nations Office in Vienna	Vienna Austria	www.unvienna.org	(+43-1) 26060
Bolton Council	Bolton United Kingdom	www.bolton.gov.uk	01204 333333
City of Portland	Portland (OR) United States	www.portlandoregon.gov	(503) 823 4000
Government of Lesotho	Maseru Lesotho	www.gov.ls	(+266) 22 323 864
City of Atlanta	Atlanta (GA) United States	www.atlantaga.gov	(404) 530 6600
Intellectual Property Office	Newport United Kingdom	www.gov.uk	01633 814 000
Gwynedd County Council	Caernarfon United Kingdom	www.gwynedd.gov.uk	01766 771000
New York City Department Of Education	Fresh Meadows (NY) United States	schools.nyc.gov	(718) 591 1500
La Poste S.a	Paris France	www.laposte.fr	+33 01 55 44 00 00
The Government of Malaysia	Kuala Lumpur Malaysia	www.malaysia.gov.my	+603 8000 8000
Public Works and Government Services Canada	Gatineau (QC) Canada	www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca	+1 (800) 593 1666
City of Fitchburg	Fitchburg (WI) United States	www.fitchburgwi.gov	(608) 270 4200
South Lanarkshire Council	Hamilton United Kingdom	www.southlanarkshire.gov.uk	0303 123 1015

County of Riverside	Riverside (CA) United States	www.countyofriverside.us	(951) 955 1000
Government Accountability Office	Washington (DC) United States	www.gao.gov	(202) 512 3000
Tanzania Revenue Authority	Dodoma Tanzania, United Republic of	www.tra.go.tz	+255 23 240 2905
London Borough of Hillingdon	Uxbridge United Kingdom	www.hillingdon.gov.uk	01895 250111
Brent Council	Wembley United Kingdom	www.brent.gov.uk	020 8937 1234
Federal Bureau of Investigation	Washington (DC) United States	www.fbi.gov	(202) 324 3000
National Health Service	Peterborough United Kingdom	www.nhs.uk	
National Police Agency	Tokyo Japan	www.npa.go.jp	(+81) 335 810 141
Instituto Hidrográfico	Lisbon Portugal	www.hidrografico.pt	+351 210 943 000
Babcock. Devonport Royal Dockyard Limited	Plymouth United Kingdom	www.babcockinternational.com	01752 605665
U.S. Naval Forces Japan	Tokyo Japan	www.cnmc.navy.mil/Japan	+81 46 816 1110
Hull City Council	Hull United Kingdom	www.hullcc.gov.uk	01482 300300
Bridewell Garda Station	Dublin Ireland	www.garda.ie	+353 1 666 8200
The UNHCR Representative	Sarajevo Bosnia and Herzegovina	www.unhcr.ba	+387 33 666 160
Royal Bhutan Police	Thimphu Bhutan	www.rbp.gov.bt	+975 232 2410
City Of Littleton	Littleton (CO) United States	www.littletongov.org	(303) 795 3700
Government Of Catalonia	Catalonia Spain	www.xtec.cat	+34 902 400 012
Seminole County Sheriffs Office	Sanford (FL) United States	www.seminolesheriff.org	(866) 356 7276
Foreign & Commonwealth Office Services	Milton Keynes United Kingdom	www.fcosservices.gov.uk	01908 515789

Erie County	Buffalo (NY) United States	www.erie.gov	(716) 858 6000
European Police Office	The Hague Netherlands	www.europol.europa.eu	+31 70 302 5000
Christchurch City Council	Christchurch New Zealand	www.ccc.govt.nz	+64 3 941 8999
Parents And Children Together	Maidenhead United Kingdom	www.rbwm.gov.uk	01628 683800
Lincolnshire County Council	Lincoln United Kingdom	www.lincolnshire.gov.uk	01522 552222
Australian Department of Defence	Canberra Australia	www.defence.gov.au	+61 261 449 190
The Air Force Institute of Technology	Wright-Patterson Air Force Base (OH) United States	www.afit.edu	(937) 255-3636
National Portrait Gallery	London United Kingdom	www.npg.org.uk	020 7306 0055
The Egyptian Cabinet Idsc	Cairo Egypt	www.idsc.gov.eg	+20 227 929 295
Canadian Nuclear Safety Commission	Ottawa (ON) Canada	www.cnsccsn.gc.ca	+1 613 995 5894
Citizenship & Immigration Canada	Ottawa (ON) Canada	www.cic.gc.ca	+1 613 957 6513
US Department of Veteran Affairs	Martinsburg (WV) United States	www.martinsburg.va.gov	(304) 263 0811
Scottish Police Services Authority	Glasgow United Kingdom	www.spa.police.uk	0141 585 8300
The Embassy of the Islamic Republic of Iran	Moscow Russian Federation	www.iranembassy.ru	+7 495 917 7282
U.S. Department of Transportation	Washington (DC) United States	www.dot.gov	(202) 366 4000
Queensland Health	Brisbane Australia	www.health.qld.gov.au	07 3234 0111
Ministere Des Relations Internationales	Quebec (QC) Canada	www.mrifce.gouv.qc.ca	+1 418 649 2300
Royal Borough of Greenwich	London United Kingdom	www.royalgreenwich.gov.uk	020 8854 8888
Dundee City Council	Dundee United Kingdom	www.dundeecity.gov.uk	01382 434000

Agence Nationale de Sécurité du Médicament et des Produits de Santé	Saint-Denis France	www.ansm.sante.fr	+33 1 55 87 30 00
Suffolk County Council	Ipswich United Kingdom	www.suffolk.gov.uk	01473 264000
Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada	Toronto (ON) Canada	www.aadnc-aandc.gc.ca	+1 (416) 973 6234
Government of Botswana	Gaborone Botswana	www.gov.bw	+267 362 2600
Kenya Forestry Research Institute	Nairobi Kenya	www.kefri.org	+254 724 259781
Department of Finance Western Australia	Perth Australia	www.finance.wa.gov.au	+61 6551 1000
Department of Sustainability & Environment	Melbourne Australia	www.dse.vic.gov.au	+61 386 362 831
United States Coast Guard	Alameda (CA) United States	www.uscg.mil	(510) 437 3700
Chipping Barnet Library	Barnet United Kingdom	www.barnet.gov.uk	020 8359 4040
Vilniaus Regiono Keliai	Vilnius Lithuania	www.vilniausrk.lt	+370 852 152 325
Korea Ocean Research & Development Institute	Ansan-Si Korea, Republic of	www.kiost.ac	+82 314 006 000
Derby City Council	Derby United Kingdom	www.derby.gov.uk	01332 293111
Conwy County Borough Council	Conwy United Kingdom	www.conwy.gov.uk	01492 574000
Clackmannanshire Council	Alloa United Kingdom	www.clacks.gov.uk	01259 450000
US Department of Justice	Washington (DC) United States	www.justice.gov	(202) 514 2000
Department of Finance	Perth Australia	www.finance.wa.gov.au	+61 865 511 000
City of Arlington	Arlington (TX) United States	www.arlingtontx.gov	(817) 459 6777
Shropshire Council	Shrewsbury United Kingdom	www.shropshire.gov.uk	0345 678 9000
Cuyahoga County Information Services center	Cleveland (OH) United States	www.cuyahogacounty.us	(216) 443 8000

Kenosha County	Kenosha (WI) United States	www.co.kenosha.wi.us	(262) 653 2552
Defence Support Group	Andover United Kingdom	www.dsg.mod.uk	01264 383295
High Commission Of India	London United Kingdom	www.hcilondon.in	020 7836 8484
Hertfordshire County Council	Hertford United Kingdom	www.hertsdirect.org	0300 123 4040
London Borough of Lewisham	London United Kingdom	www.lewisham.gov.uk	020 8314 6000
Jamaica Civil Aviation Authority	Kingston Jamaica	www.jcaa.gov.jm	+1 876 960 3948
Vermont Department of Information and Innovation	Montpelier (VT) United States	www.dii.vermont.gov	(802) 828 4141
City of Springfield	Springfield (MA) United States	www.springfield-ma.gov	(413) 787 6000
Sydney City Marine	Rozelle Australia	www.sydneycitymarine.com.au	+61 285 727 800
Colorado Department Of Transportation	Denver (CO) United States	www.codot.gov	(800) 999 4997
United States Postal Service	Hyattsville (MD) United States	www.usps.com	(800) 275 8777
Parliamentary Office of Science and Technology	London United Kingdom	www.parliament.uk	020 7219 3000
Birmingham Museum and Art Gallery	Birmingham United Kingdom	www.bmag.org.uk	0121 348 8007
New Bedford Police Department	New Bedford (MA) United States	www.newbedfordpd.com	(508) 991 6340
Ministry of Finance Republic of Cameroon	Douala Cameroon	www.minfi.gov.cm	
Seminole County Government	Sanford (FL) United States	www.seminolecountyfl.gov	(407) 665 0000
City of Tacoma	Tacoma (WA) United States	www.cityoftacoma.org	(253) 591 5000
HM Revenue & Customs	Telford United Kingdom	www.hmrc.gov.uk	034 5300 3900
Township of Radnor Pennsylvania	Wayne (PA) United States	www.radnor.com	(610) 688 5600

Transport Canada	Ottawa (ON) Canada	www.tc.gc.ca	+1 613 990 2309
Government of Prince Edward Island	Summerside (PE) Canada	www.gov.pe.ca	+1 902 438 4130
Special Service For National Security Of Hungary	Budapest Hungary	www.nbsz.gov.hu	+36 1325 7672
Jefferson County Wisconsin	Jefferson (WI) United States	www.jeffersoncountywi.gov	(920) 674 7101
Seattle Police Department	Seattle (WA) United States	www.seattle.gov	(206) 625 5011
Bureau of Land Management	Denver (CO) United States	www.blm.gov	(303) 236 8857
Suffolk County Water Authority	Oakdale (NY) United States	www.scwa.com	(631) 698 9500
Leeds City Council	Leeds United Kingdom	www.leeds.gov.uk	0113 222 4444
City of Mountain View	Mountain View (CA) United States	www.mountainview.gov	(650) 903 6300
Ministerio Da Justica	Lisbon Portugal	www.mj.gov.pt	+351 21 322 2300
Electricity Authority of Cyprus	Nicosia Cyprus	www.eac.com.cy	+357 2220 2220
Buckinghamshire County Council	Aylesbury United Kingdom	www.buckscc.gov.uk	01296 395000
Department for Environment Food & Rural Affairs	London United Kingdom	www.defra.gov.uk	03459 335 577
Ministry Of Education	Kuwait City Kuwait	www.moe.edu.kw	+965 2251 4399
Harrogate Borough Council	Harrogate United Kingdom	www.harrogate.gov.uk	01423 500600
Advantage Austria	London United Kingdom	www.advantageaustria.org	020 7584 4411
U.S. General Services Administration	Kincheloe (MI) United States	www.gsa.gov	(906) 495 1165
Police Scotland	Glasgow United Kingdom	www.scotland.police.uk	01786 289 070
Analytical Centre Under the Government of The Russian Federation	Moscow Russian Federation	ac.gov.ru	+7 495 632 9796

United Nations Development Programme	New York (NY) United States	www.undp.org	(212) 906 5000
Cardiff Council	Cardiff United Kingdom	www.cardiff.gov.uk	029 2087 2087
Los Angeles County Office of Education	Downey (CA) United States	www.lacoe.edu	(562) 922 6111
Hertfordshire Constabulary	Welwyn Garden City United Kingdom	www.herts.police.uk	01707 354 000
U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs	Washington (DC) United States	www.va.gov	(800) 827 1000
St. Helens Council	St Helens United Kingdom	www.sthelens.gov.uk	01744 676 789
Surrey Police	Guildford United Kingdom	www.surrey.police.uk	01483 631703
The Defence Science and Technology Laboratory	Farnborough United Kingdom	www.dstl.gov.uk	01980 613121
The City of Edinburgh Council	Edinburgh United Kingdom	www.edinburgh.gov.uk	0131 200 2000
Newham Council	London United Kingdom	www.newham.gov.uk	020 8430 2000
Leicester City Council	Leicester United Kingdom	www.leicester.gov.uk	0116 454 1000
Orange County Department of Education	Costa Mesa (CA) United States	www.ocde.us	(714) 966 4000
Hull-Aylmer (Gatineau) Service Canada Centre	Gatineau (QC) Canada	www.servicecanada.gc.ca	+1 800 277 9914
United States Department of Geological Survey	Reston (VA) United States	www.usgs.gov	(703) 648 5309
U.S. House of Representatives	Washington (DC) United States	www.house.gov	(202) 224 3121
Joint Forces Staff College	Norfolk (VA) United States	www.jfsc.ndu.edu	(757) 443 6166
The United States Attorney's Office for the District of Maryland	Greenbelt (MD) United States	www.justice.gov	(301) 344 4433
Economic Commission for Latin America and the Caribbean	Washington (DC) United States	www.cepal.org	(202) 596 3713
Social Security Administration	Baltimore (MD) United States	www.ssa.gov	(800) 772 1213

Surrey Police	Esher United Kingdom	www.surrey.police.uk	
Anti-Money Laundering Council	Manila Philippines	www.amlc.gov.ph	+63 2708 7701
Reading Borough Council	Reading United Kingdom	www.reading.gov.uk	0118 937 3737
City of Thomasville Utilities	Thomasville (GA) United States	www.thomasville.org	(229) 227 7001
Education and Learning Bradford Metropolitan District Council	Bradford United Kingdom	www.bradford.gov.uk	01274 385 833
Department of Jobs Enterprise and Innovation	Dublin Ireland	www.djei.ie	+353 1631 2121
Instituto Dominicano De Aviacion Civil IDAC	Santo Domingo Dominican Republic	www.idac.gob.do	+1 809 221 7909
The United States Army	Fort Huachuca (AZ) United States	www.huachuca.army.mil	(520) 533 7111
CSIR - National Aerospace Laboratories	Bengaluru India	www.nal.res.in	+91 802 508 601 920
US Army Yuma Proving Ground	Yuma (AZ) United States	www.yuma.army.mil	(928) 328 6533
City of Simi Valley	Simi Valley (CA) United States	www.simivalley.org	(805) 583 6700
Westchester County	White Plains (NY) United States	www.westchestergov.com	(914) 995 2000
National Grid UK	London United Kingdom	www.nationalgrid.com	020 7004 3000
Grand Council of the Crees	Nemaska (QC) Canada	www.gcc.ca	+1 819 673 2600
City of Jacksonville	Jacksonville (FL) United States	www.coj.net	(904) 630 2489
Scottish Fire and Rescue Service	Perth United Kingdom	www.firescotland.gov.uk	01738 475260
Wolverhampton City Council	Wolverhampton United Kingdom	www.wolverhampton.gov.uk	01902 551155
Government of Namibia	Windhoek Namibia	www.op.gov.na	+264 612 707 111
Redcar and Cleveland Borough Council	Redcar United Kingdom	www.redcar-cleveland.gov.uk	01642 774 774

US Army Corps of Engineers	Vicksburg (MS) United States	www.mvd.usace.army.mil	(601) 634 5757
The Crown Estate	London United Kingdom	www.thecrownestate.co.uk	020 7851 5000
Royal Air Force	Sleaford United Kingdom	www.raf.mod.uk	01452 712612
Kent County Council	Maidstone United Kingdom	www.kent.gov.uk	0300 041 4141
Wirral Council	Birkenhead United Kingdom	www.wirral.gov.uk	0151 606 2000
Southwark Council	London United Kingdom	www.southwark.gov.uk	020 7525 5000
DSTL	Salisbury United Kingdom	www.dstl.gov.uk	01980 613000
Lancashire County Council	Preston United Kingdom	www.lancashire.gov.uk	0300 123 6701
Ministry of Defense	London United Kingdom	www.gov.uk	020 7218 9000
German Board Advisors	Düsseldorf Germany	www.germanboardadvisors.de	+49 211 6878 6025
South Dakota State Government	Pierre (SD) United States	www.sd.gov	(605) 773 3212
Business France	Paris France	www.businessfrance.fr	+33 1 40 73 30 00
America's Navy	Washington (DC) United States	www.navy.mil	(703) 697 7391
Bristol City Council	Bristol United Kingdom	www.bristol.gov.uk	0117 922 2000
Norfolk County Council	Norwich United Kingdom	www.norfolk.gov.uk	0344 800 8020
Kirklees Council	Huddersfield United Kingdom	www.kirklees.gov.uk	01484 221000
Hertfordshire County Council	Hertford United Kingdom	www.hertsdirect.co.uk	0300 123 4040
Kentucky Department of Education	Frankfort (KY) United States	www.education.ky.gov	(502) 564 4770
The United Kingdom Hydrographic Office	Taunton United Kingdom	www.ukho.gov.uk	01823 337900

Worcestershire County Council	Worcester United Kingdom	www.worcestershire.gov.uk	01905 763763
Cornwall County Council	Truro United Kingdom	www.cornwall.gov.uk	0300 123 4100
The City of Salisbury North Carolina	Salisbury (NC) United States	www.salisburync.gov	(704) 638 5270
Nottinghamshire County Council	West Bridgford United Kingdom	www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk	0115 9823823
Bundesamt für Wirtschaft und Ausfuhrkontrolle	Eschborn Germany	www.bafa.de	+49 6196 9080
Caerphilly County Borough Council	Hengoed United Kingdom	www.caerphilly.gov.uk	01443 815588
Kent County Council	Tunbridge Wells United Kingdom	www.kent.gov.uk	0300 041 4141
Electricity Regulatory Authority	Kampala Uganda	www.era.or.ug	+256 414 341 852
Surrey County Council	Kingston upon Thames United Kingdom	www.surreycc.gov.uk	03456 009 009
Sandwell Metropolitan Borough Council	Oldbury United Kingdom	www.sandwell.gov.uk	0121 569 2200
Cleveland Police	Stockton on Tees United Kingdom	www.cleveland.police.uk	
Durham County Council	Barnard Castle United Kingdom	www.durham.gov.uk	0300 026 0000
Department of Justice	Ottawa (ON) Canada	www.justice.gc.ca	+1 613 957 4222
Defence Threat Reduction Agency	Fort Belvoir (VA) United States	www.dtra.mil	(800) 701 5096
Welsh Government	Cardiff United Kingdom	www.gov.wales	0300 060 3300